



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 340
Lakewood, CO 80228

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: TCantral@fmi.com

March 20, 2026

Todd Cantrall
Vice President of Operations Oil and Gas
Freeport-McMoRan Oil & Gas
21 Waterway Ave., Suite 250
The Woodlands, TX 77380

**CPF 5-2023-031-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Mr. Cantrall:

On September 10, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Freeport-McMoRan Oil and Gas a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order for Item 5, 6, 12, 13(1), and 13(2).

With respect to the violation of section 195.573(a)(2) (**Item 11**), the Compliance Order stated, the Respondent must perform a close-interval survey and provide records of the completed work to the Director, Western Region within six months of receipt of the Final Order. PHMSA acknowledges the idle status of this asset since December 2023 and hereby approves the postponement of the close-interval survey until the pipeline returns to service.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

For Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 T. Nguyen (22-232626)
Andrew Kendrick, Director of Pipelines, Akendrick@dcorllc.com